Adam Tomczyk



About me

Hi! I'm a React Developer passionate about creating new web apps that are beautiful and useful. I have more than 2 years of experience in React.js. I have also used React Native technology to create multiple mobile apps. I'm moving to Amsterdam to further develop my skills and jump into new exciting projects.

Work experience

Programmer Analyst

2021 - today

Poznan Supercomputing and Networking Center

As a Programmer Analyst at PSNC, I initially joined the Quantum Computing team. Based on the knowledge and insights gained from this role, I along with other 2 students working there, decided to base our bachelor's thesis on quantum computing advancements. Subsequently, I transitioned to the Frontend Team, where I focused on frontend development. Currently, I continue to actively engage in challenging projects, further developing my skillset in React and related technologies.

React Native Developer

2019 - 2020

Sysmo

During my time as a React Native developer, I took on the responsibility of creating innovative mobile apps using React Native technology. Moreover, I actively collaborated with diverse teams of programmers to enhance existing applications. This involvement allowed me to learn how to collaborate effectively within a team and aided me in producing high-quality code

Contact

- +48 519115703
- adam.tomczyk99@gmail.com
- □ linkedin.com/in/tomczyk99
- Amsterdam (in September)

Skills

Hard skills

- React.js
- React Native
- Js Javascript
- ◆ Git
- 5 HTML/CSS
- Python

Soft skills

- Good communication
- Problem-Solving
- Adaptability

Languages

- Polish native
- English B2/C1

Education

Poznań University of Technology

2022 - today

Computer science - Masters | Internet of Things

Currently, I'm in the process of writing my master thesis. I'm researching best algorithms that can determine mobile user context based on accelerometer data.

Poznań University of Technology

2018 - 2022

Computer science - Bachelor degree

I'm proud that for our engineering diploma thesis, I with my team have received the 2nd degree distinction in the Engineer 4 Science 2022 competition under the patronage of the Polish Section of IEEE.

Own projects

TeamUp

App that is designed to solve my real life problem which is to connect with other people to do sports together. Through this app it's easy to collect 2 teams to play football or find a sparring partner to play tennis. Developing this app I learned how to use firebase and Google Maps API.

Matura z Angielskiego (eng. "English final exams")

This app is tailored specifically for secondary school students to prepare for their final English exams. Creating this app I learned how to publish apps into App Store and Google Play Store. (7.5k downloads)

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).